
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 
The Jasper County Commission is seeking proposals for commissary and banking software for the Jasper 
County Detention Center which is located at 405 East 5th Street, Carthage, Missouri, 64836, as 
described in specifications that can be picked up at the following locations: 
 
Jasper County Sheriff's Office 
405 E 5th Street 
Carthage, MO.  64836 
 
Jasper County Commissioners Office 
302 S. Main 
Jasper County Courthouse, Room 101 
Carthage, MO.  64836 
 
Specifications can also be found at www.jaspercountysheriff.org, under the RFP Projects Tab. 
 
All bids must be in the Commissioners’ office on or before the date and time provided in the notice.  The 
Jasper County Commission reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to accept the lowest or best bid. 
 
 Sealed proposals will be received at the Jasper County Commissioners office, 302 S. Main, Room 
101, Carthage, MO., 64836 until April  07, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. at which time they will be publicly opened 
and read aloud in the Commissioners' Office.  
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said County Commission 
at office in Carthage this Tenth day of March, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
Darieus K. Adams 
Western District Commissioner 
 
 
 
(To be published in the Webb City Sentinel beginning March 13, 2015.) 

http://www.jaspercountysheriff.org/


1. What will the contract term be?  3 year 
2. Will there be any renewal options? Yes, annually after initial term 
3. What is the estimated start date for the contract? July 31, 2015 
4. What method are you currently using for inmates to order phone cards? In 

house, paper order form 
5. What is your current commission rate?10% 
6. How are you currently taking inmate orders for commissary? Paper order form 
7. Who is responsible for paying for the CAT5 and electrical for the cashiers? 

Jasper Co 
8. Who pays for the CAT5 and electrical for the optional pod kiosks? Jasper Co 
9. Is the 92,000 listed in the RFP on page 3 only refers to commissary sales or 

does it include phone revenue as well? Gross commissary sales  
10. Can you please provide the prices and sizes for the items listed on page 7 & 8? 

See attached 
11. Who is responsible for distributing the commissary items to the inmates once 

they are delivered to the jail? Jail staff 
12. What is the current commissary delivery schedule? Weekly –arrives Wednesday 

or Thursday 
13. Is it a disqualification if video visitation is not included in the bid response? No 
14. How many indigent do you average per week? Approx. 20 
15. Do you currently provide indigent kits? Who is responsible for paying for those? 

Yes/Keefe 
16. Can you please provide a copy of your current contract and all amendments 

added to that contract? See attached 
 

17. The RFP states, “The system must provide a profit to the County, the actual 
funding level to be determined during contract negotiations.” – does this mean 
that the responses submitted should NOT include (specify) the commission rate 
being offered?  If so, how will the county differentiate between the financial 
packages being offered from the various companies submitting a bid? The 
response should include rate offered. 

 
18. The RFP states, “The facility has a maintenance crew available for help with 

installation, if needed.” – will this help include the labor needed for the complete 
installation of the network wiring needed for the kiosks (with the material provided 
by the vendor), or will the vendor be responsible for hiring a private contractor to 
manage this process (this cost can be significant which obviously would had an 
adverse effect on the financial package that can be offered to the county?  
Maintenance crew will be available for help if needed.  They will not be 
responsible for project oversight. 
 

19.  Do orders need to be delivered before noon? No 
 
 

















1) Who is your contact with Cody? Randy Cole. 610-326-7476 
 
2) Is Cody willing to interface at no cost? No 
 
3) What information would the county like to be pulled in to the commissary system? Is there 
information you would like to have sent back to Cody? Inmate Id, Name, Date of birth, book in date, 
release date 
 
4) Can you confirm your phone provider? I have this but want to confirm it has not changed recently.   
Encartele 
5) Are you looking for a lobby visitation station? 
Please list all visitation as optional 
6) Would you like to use debit release cards? 
Yes 
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